



## EDUCATION

---

1997-2003 American University of Beirut Beirut, Lebanon

*Bachelor Degree in Architecture*

- Research Thesis Project: Urban Burden-adaptive reuse of decaying 20<sup>th</sup> century industrial heritage, case study Antelias, Lebanon

1990-1997 International College Beirut, Lebanon

*Baccalaureat Francais TS option math*

*Baccalaureat Libanais Matheleme*

- Completion of the educational requirements for both the French and the Lebanese educational systems (equivalent to freshman)

1982-1990 Mission Laique Francaise Beirut, Lebanon

- Completion of the basic educational level of elementary schooling

## PUBLICATIONS

---

- "Urban Burden" Proceedings of the 2<sup>nd</sup> FEA Student Conference May 30-31, 2003 Bechtel Engineering Building, Beirut Lebanon, P160
- "Where they will be tormented day and night forever and ever" AUB.Ard.A36.Reading Writing Places June 8-9, 2001

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

August 2007-Present Freelance Beirut, Lebanon

*Architect*

- Freelancing with several companies as well as working on individual design projects and construction sites.

November 2010-Present Freelance

Translator in the EN<>FR language pairs

- Translating in the fields of engineering, construction, automotive, patents, IT, software/hardware, telecom, technical agreements, others.

October 2006-August 2007, December 2010-Present MMAP Beirut, Lebanon

*Architect*

- Worked on the design, supervision and coordination of many projects including: Noor Gardens, a high end residential development in Bab-Edriss, Beirut, Lebanon, Samari Office Villa, Riyadh, KSA, a small office building for a family type business, and the study of the Abdallah al-Azli compound in Riyadh, KSA. Also worked on the documentation and archiving of the office's projects in Riyadh, KSA.

June 2004-March 2006 Bureau of International Architecture Beirut, Lebanon

*Architect*

- Member of the design team for several projects including the new extension for the Grand Serail, Extension of the Vendome Hotel competition, Faraya 1950 ski holiday housing and BEI700 luxury apartment high-rise. Tasks included design, detailing, sub-contracting, construction drawings and sheet set organization.

Fall 2004 American University of Beirut Beirut, Lebanon

*Guest Lecturer*

- Twice guest for the course *Design in Theatre* part of the Civilization Sequence Program. The two lectures presented CAD tools to non-design students

Summer 2004 Bureau of International Architecture Beirut, Lebanon

*Training Architect*

- Market research and sub-contracting for the renovation of a penthouse in Solidaire, Beirut, Lebanon

Summer 2003 Bureau of International Architecture Beirut, Lebanon

*Training Architect*

- Concept development and design for a temporary multipurpose food court and health club on Bliss Street, Beirut, Lebanon

Summer 2002 Dar Al-Handassah Shair & partners Beirut, Lebanon

Beirut, Lebanon

*Training Architect*

- AUB Student Center, Beirut, Lebanon
- GIS for the Dubai International Airport, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
- AL-Azizia pilgrims housing competition, Al-Aziza, Saudi Arabia

## **FREELANCING**

---

- Concept and design for an office building in Abuja, Nigeria, 2011
- Design of a one-story villa in Afesdik, Koura, Lebanon, 2010
- Design and permit for residential building in Anfeh, Koura, Lebanon, 2009
- Reconstruction and design of loft in Mdawwar, Beirut, Lebanon, 2005
- Design for large family house in Rimhala, Mount Lebanon, Lebanon, 2002-2003
- Design of several custom furniture elements for private use

## **LANGUAGES**

---

- English: Excellent
- French: Excellent
- Arabic: Excellent
- Italian: Very Good
- Spanish: Fair
- Dutch: in progress

## **SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

---

- Excellent in architectural design, planning and problem solving
- Expert in AIA standard for drawing organization.
- Worked extensively within the Lebanese building law, also familiar with the construction code of the city of Riyadh, KSA.
- Good modeling workmanship
- Computer Skills:
  - AutoCad 14 and later including Architectural Desktop 3.3 and later
  - 3Dstudios, 3Dmax, 3Dviz
  - Adobe Photoshop
  - GIS technology: ArcView and ArcInfo
  - Trados 2007, 2009
  - All Microsoft Office products
  - Web design
- Zealous and outspoken
- Very good social skills

## **REFERENCES**

---

- Mr. Wissam Jabr, CEO Bureau of InterNational Architecture, [info@bina.cc](mailto:info@bina.cc) +961 1 983401
- Mr. Amer Malki, Architect, +961 3 760606
- Mr. Malek Mahmassani, Head Architect, MMAP, [MMAP@cyberia.net.lb](mailto:MMAP@cyberia.net.lb) +961 1 790858
- Mr. Alain Alameddine, freelance translator, [alainalameddine@gmail.com](mailto:alainalameddine@gmail.com) +91 71 747663

## **PORTFOLIO**

---

Portfolio available upon request